Superior Court of California
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Finance and Facilities Division

René C. Davidson Courthouse

1225 Fallon Street, Oakland, CA 94612
Telephone: (510) 891-6014

Memorandum

Date: May 26, 2020

To: Potential Bidders

From: Melanie Lewis, Finance and Facilities Director

Subject: Public Opening of Cost Proposals — SC 1900.2020.1 - Collaborative Courts Management
Information System

Contact: bidquestions@alameda.courts.ca.gov

Following the evaluation of the non-cost portion of RFP SC 1900.2020.1, the cost portions will be
opened. The cost portion of the proposals will be publicly opened via Bluejeans.com on May 29,
2020 at 2:00 PM. The opening will take place in a public location and may be viewed via
Bluejeans.com using the link https://bluejeans.com/1681821367src=calendarLink .

The cost portion will only be opened and evaluated if the Proposer’s non-cost portion is
determined to be responsive.

Proposals containing false or misleading statements may be rejected if, in the opinion of the
Superior Court, the information was intended to mislead the state regarding a requirement of
the RFP document.

If a contract is awarded, Superior Court staff will post notice of an intent to award at
http://alameda.courts.ca.gov/Pages.aspx/Contract-Opportunities.
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